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1881« November 28th, 17 young women college graduvates met
to organize an assoclation of women college graduates, with
headquarters in Boston. They were from eight colleges -
Boston University, Smith, VWellesley, Oberlin, Vassar, Cornell,
University of Michigan and University of Wisconsin. They net
at M.l.T.

1882: Januery l4th a general meeting of the slumnae of the
eight colleges, 65 women were present. A Constitution and
By-Laws were adopted. Object: “To unite alumnze of different
ingtitutions for practical educational work.% Marion Talbot,
the founder, became the first secretary, an office she Hald
for 14 years. :

During 1882 four other colleges were admitted:
M.I.T., Wesleyan College (Cormecticut), Syracuse and Univer-
sity of Kanssas.

18873 Northwestern University admitted. On Decenmber 1lst

the Western Association of Collegiate Alumnse was orgeanized
in Chicego as an independent association and not as a branch,
as was origlinelly expected.

1884 Washington, D.C. became the first branch.
1886: Januvary, New York City Branch; then the so-called

Pacific Branch, later called the Celifornia Branch, ané now
the San Francisco Bay Branch; Mey, Philadelphia Branch;
October, Boston Branch,

1889: The Assocliation of Collegizte Alumnze had met in
different cities, and in 1889, in October, it met in Buffalo,
New York. The Western Assoclation met with it and decided to
merge with it. Three new branches became members: Chicago,
Minnesota, and the Central New York Branch (Syrscuse)

Mrs. George Townsend, President of the Buffalo
Women's Educational and Industrial Union, called upon the
college women of the city to assist her in entertaining the
combined meeting. At that time there were in Buffslo only
eight college women eligible for membership, and of that
number only five had gone to college from Buffalo,




This little group was the nucleous for the formation
of the Western New York Branch, as it was called at the time
and until 1921. PFive women attended the first meeting of this
group - Harriet Ransom Milinowski (Mrs.), Lena Hill Severance
(Mrs.), Mary M. Wardwell, Maude Austin, end Ella C. Lapham.
This group became the officers with the exception of Mrs.
Severance, who became Chairman for Educational Legislation.
Mrs. Milinowski became President, snd Miss‘Wardwell, Secretary.

1820: October, Western New York Branch became the tenth
brench, Detroit having been admitted earlier in the year.

The first undertaking of the newly-formed branch was
to assist in the development of the University of Buffalo,
with assistance to the endowment fund. They interested young
women in going to college, conducted imvortant investigations,
collaborated in gathering statistics, took a hand in educational
legislation, end cooperated in bringing to Buffalo lecturers of
distinction, among them President Elliott of Harvard.

1893 The work of establishing home libraries in the poorer
1894 : portions of the City of Buffalo wes carried on, with

encoursging results. Two libraries were in operation. ' Members
of the brznch visited them regularly once a week, spending an
hour or two with the children over the books and pleying games.

Mrs. Kilinowski seems to have served as President
until 1893, when Mrs. Sewsrd Simon became President. Nrs.
Edward Mason succeeded her in 1895.

" 1868 The oldest roster on file - 55 members. Miss L.
1899 Gertrude Angell was a member, and it is believed
she held membership the longest of anyone in Buffalo - over
52 years. Miss Mary Dudly was President. 1898-1900, Miss __
Halllie Poole was Chairman of a Committee on Manual Training
and Domestic Science; Miss Angell was on the Membership Com-
mittee (1898-1899). The next year Miss Poole was Chairman of
the Press, and lMiss Angell of High Schools.

1900 President was Miss Hallie Poole. Meetings were held
1904: in homes. DMenmbership ranged from 62 to 76. In 1902
the College Creche was started.

1904 ‘President was Mrs. Lewis Wright Simpson. In 1906
1906: menagement of the creche was carried on by the Creche

Board. The increased number of children cared for demonstrated
the growing usefulness of the creche, but also meant substantiel
increases in expenses. Rent-free premises were secured to oper-
ete again a lunchroom for four weeks preceding Christmas holidays.

. At the first meeting in October a committee was ap-
pointed to consider action necessary to participate in the uni-
versity movement. At a later special meeting the committee sub-
mitted three resolutions, all carried: (1) that the Branch



pledge a sum of money to be raised by members' subscriptions;
(2) that college alumnae in neighboring towns be invited to
join the movement; (3) that when a College of Liberal Arts
wes founded, the Branch should furnish a scholarship.

Efforts made to form a College Club in Buffalo to be
comprised of non-members as well as members of the Branch.
Response from non-members encouraging. =

1907 President was Mrs. Lucien Howe. Fellowship Fund $200.00.
- 1909: Needs of Buffalo Public Schools defined as a truant

school, medical care, ungraded rooms for defective children, and
vocational schools. Branch joined City Federation of Women's
Clubs, but rejected invitation to join Western Federatlion.

In 1907 work with the creche continued. Families of
children cared for at the creche were interviewed at their
homes. A need for a kindergarten was recognized and one estab-
lished at another creche.

Committees were formed to look into arts, crafts, po-
tentialities, etc. of foreign settlements in Buffalo.

In 1908 the Educational Legislation Commlittee worked
to secure retirement pensions for Normel School teachers and will
continue their efforts. The College Creche continued successfully,
caring for 4,072 children at a cost of $1,300.00. Further studies
of living conditions of children registered in the creche, and
reports filed with Bureau of Social Investigations, together with
reports by Committee on Peasant Handicrafts. Sanitary conditions
of 23 city public schools investigated and a report filed with the
Tuberculosis Committee of Charity Orgenizaticn Society and the
Superintendent of Education.

~

In 1909 the creche, organized and maintained for seven
years by the Branch, was transferred to another body, together
with equipment and $350.00.

The Committee on Educational Legislation secured increased
appropriations for Normal Schools and continued to work toward a
pension system. The Branch continued its efforts to alter condi-
tions among college preparatory students.

The Committee on the Alice Freeman Palmer Fellowship
worked toward making a further contribution to that fund.

1910 . President Miss L. Gertrude Angell.
191 s
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1011 President Mrs. C. N. Millard. Resolution was adopted
1912: that the A.C.A. favored formation of a Buffalo Board of
Education, then non-existent, on which there should be women,
~appointed by the Mayor, to serve for a term of from three to ~
five years, without pay.

Committee workéd closely with the University toward the
Greater University of Buffalo. $150.00 given toward education of
a Buffalo girl.

Suggestion that the whole country be divided into ten
sections, with a Vice President for each section,

1912 President Mrs. Thomas B. Carpenter. Associate members
1913: admitted. Increased membership taxed the capaclity of

mempbers® homes vsed for meetings. Avallability, rentals,; etc.
of various buildings, clubs, schools, ctc. lnvestigated as pos-
sible meeting places.

Large and energetic committee appointed to start camvaign
to secure members for a College Club, to consider methods of or-
ganizing and financing same and of securing suitable meeting place.

\

1913 President Miss Elsa James (Mrs. Albert H. Garvin). In
1915 January motion was made to set up & permenent scholar-

ship fund to assist students wishing to borrow money and pay it
back later.

Motion that a committee be empowered to draft working
plans for the organization of a College Club end to subwit plans
for such a Club and for a Club House for the A.C.A.

A Constitution was adopted for a College Club for women
in Buffalo. Membership in A.C.A. 180. First meeting of the A.C.A.
in October 1914 was held at the College Club House, rented at 163
Park Street. Meetings of A.C.A. were held there until 1922. All
A.C.A. members were admitted to the College Club without initiation
fees, i

$350.00 given as scholarship.

1915 President Mrs. Frederick K. Wing. Regular meetings were
1216: held on the first Tuesday of each month from October to

May. Membership 169. Most speakers at meetings were college
presidents. Booklet published containing names of offtAicers;
standing committee personnel, programs, membership, Constitution
endBy-Lews.
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1916 President Dr. Carro Croff. Scholarships of $350.00
1918: to be divided between two. Resolution passed for the
betterment of sanitary conditions in public schools. Endorsed the
wider use of school buildings.

L.C.A. endowed a bed for the Red Cross Base Hospital.
Red Cross work done by A.C.A. and College Club members two after-
noons a week. Education Committee became War Rellef Group.

In October 1916, a pioneer sectional conference was
held in Boston. Dr. Croff and Mrs. Severance represented Western
New York Branch.

. Cource in instruction of women voters at Townsend Hall
for $1.00. College women who speak more than one language urged
to attend and then instruct the foreign population on duties of
citizenship.

; Resolution to ask City Council to increzse salaries of
our public school teachers . 22 colleges represented in member-
gship of Branch. HNembership 1625

1918 President Mrs. Lewis J. Burns. Three French women stu-
1920 dents at DfYouville College sent to this country by their
government to receive the education offered in scholerships by
American colleges.

Programs devoted to war work.

Bill before Congress to create a Department of Education
in the Csbinet with appropristion of $100 million for better edu~
cation for all.

Resolution to cooperate with Board of Educetion in its
new public school building project.

April 1919, funds used for scholarships to be considered
as loans and to be repeid as soon as possible by recipient.

Membership 142,

~ New York Stzte Division formed in 1920, State Conference
‘held at Ithaca to consider reorganization of Netional A.C.A.

Endorsed Normal School Szalary Bill for increased salary
of teachers. Motion that married women be permitted to teach 1in
our schools. Motion that School Board be urged to increase sub-
stitute teachers' pay to $5.00 in elementary gredes and $6.00 in
high school. National Club House established in Weshington, D.C.
I.F.U.W. formed by British, American and Canadisn Branches.

1920 President was Mrs. Berend J. Burns. 1In 1920 nearly
1922: $2,000.00 was raised for a scholarship, #500.00 for

the endowment fund, $200.00 for Women's Medical Colleges of the
Orient, $270 for Armenian Hellef, snd $27.00 for the Madame Curie
Badium Fund, toward a gram of radium from women of America.



A.C,A, working to establish a Dean of Women end & Director of
Physicel Educetion et U.B. U.B. Council to secure & Chancellor.
Members sppointed to City Planning Comumittee, also & committee
to creste closer ties between A.C.A. &2nd College Club. Three

me jor goalss raise standerd of educatlion; participate in
Internstional Federetion; esteblish national clubhouse in ,
Weshington. Became Buffalo Branch instead of Western Hew York.

1922 President Mre. Georpe H. Camehl. Chancellor Cazpen end
1024: Dean of Homen Lilliss MacDoneld ceme to U.B. §575 ralsed
toward furnishing U.B. women®s room in Foster Hzll., Graduates
of U.B. Libersl Arts esnd Hedicel School (with two years® Lib-
ersel Arte) edmitted ee hssociste Membere.

Committee to study Buffalo Federation Censtitution with
eir to emendments pore representetive of public epinion. Scholar-
ships continued foxr women attending U.B. and other colleges.
HMembership 201.

1924  President Kre., Malcolm Bsird. Berneré Club 100% member-
1926: ship in ALUK. Buffelo Branch subecribed 1ts quota,
Gloll, for nmational clubhouse. Lockport, Nisgara Falls, Bast
Lurora, 8t. Catharines and Toronto reperted on their work at
ennuel banquet.

Recoumendeticn from Cuggenheim Foundation thet ALUW change
5te support from gcholarships to fellowships. Outstending work
for year, contributing to Washington clubliouse, U.B. Fund &nd
tuc scholarships. Education Committee sgurveyed gchools in Erie,
Niagers, Genesee and Wyoming Countlies regerding history text
books. Womente roocm &t U.B. Medicel School refurnished with
surplus funds from Foster Hall rooxm.

1926 Prezident Mre. Thurpan W. Stener. Deen MacDonald pre-
1928: esented resolution reconmending to AAUW thet U.B. be
coneidered for netionsl memberehip.

Constitution and by-laswe revised April 1927. Progrems
for the year concentrated on U.B. Schools of Muslc, Educetion,
Librery, Drematics. Paid $525 on pledge to nationzl clubhouse.
Child Study Group formed, otherg being coneidered. Hembership
282. Joint meeting of College Club &and AAUW to formulete plen
to unite. Not eccepted, but meny members favered one club in
Buffelo for college wonmen.

1928 President Mrs. Henry T. Upson., Internstionael Relations
1930: Committee formed. tudy groups in Modern Literature,
Gardening, end Child Psychology formed. National AAUW had
$100,000 in Fellcwship Fund. U.B. accepted on accredited list
at National Convention. &1000 pledged to U.B. toward their
$5,000,000 drive. ' '

1930 Precident Mrs. Justus Egbert. Heetings &t variety of
1932: places. Joint meetings with Cellege Club for three
ponths. New study groups in Elementary French, Music, Drama,
Home Planning, and Comment Group. =



Proposal to relieve disproportiocnate real property taxes.
50th enniversary of AAUW held in Boston, April 1931. BHesolution
to Board of Educetion to continue adult education evening classes.
$650 to Scholerships and §1425 for Fellowship, 35 members to
visit families on welfere. On Jenuary 20, 1932, Certificate of
Incorporation signed by 15 ALUW members. New by-laws sdopted
Msrch 1, 1932, Krs. Herbert Hoover was entertained et luncheon.

Kembership 356.

1932 President Miss Ruth ¥itherstine (Mrs. Lurton F. Gottlieb).
132&: Question of permenent clubrooms ebandoned as imprectical
at the time. Invited National Bienniasl Conventicn to come to
Buffelo in 1935. Delegate sent to Weghington conference on cause
and cure of war., 700 erticles distributed through vieits of
Welfsre Committee. Mass mecting of Women's International League
for Peace at Townsend Hall. Support requested for Jane Keeler‘e
Buffalo Pleyers eand Clare Tree lajor Children’s Theater. Flrst
mention of monthly bulletin. Redio programs glven on WKBW .
Junior group of AALUW organized.

1934 President Kise Catherine E. Reed. Profite on mnegazine
19363 subscriptions turned over to Scholarghip Fund. Vealuable
hictorical meterizl recently collected given fo Gresvenor Library
for ite srchives., Resolution to use giftse by will or otherwise
to essist women to further their education and to sessist schools
gnd colleges to improve educztion facilities. Education Advie-
ory Committee did outstarding work.

1936 President Miss Henrietts M. Lengner. New study groups,
- 1938: Interior Dzcoratlion, Creative Writing, Antigues. Asscm-
bly progrems in eech high school eg part of guldence pPIrogrém.
Orgenization of Inter-Club Council on Guidence.

Retional LAUW conducting campalign for a £1000 endowment
fund for felleowships. &11,478 expended by the Branch for
gcholerships. &4,430 already repaid. Member attended conier-
ence on csuse end cure of war. Survey made of ert resources in
conmuniity.

1938 President Krs. C. Herold Hegstrom. Invitation %o Netionsl
1940s AAUW Biemmiel Convention to meet in Buffelo in 194l Buf-
felo State Teechers College placed on ascceredited list. Inter-
natione)l Relations Group on “Town Heetings of the Air® program.
First Achievement Awerd given to Mre. Adelbert Koot 4in May 1940,

Became member of Conscrvetion Forum, with Inter-Club
Council representative. First yeer to publish bulletin. BRadio
program every two weeks. Spanish gtudy group formed. fembership

556.

1940 President Mre. John T. Horton. Special meeting in July to
1942: consider British Federstion reguest that AAUW members care
for their children for duration of war. HMeeting held with Inter-
national Institute, HRed Cross, Y.W.C.A., Childrenfs £id and



Council of Social Agencies. A Central Committee to cooperate
“with all groups. HNational Headquerters reported 2000 AAUW
rembers offered their howres, as well as at least 100 of their
friends.

National Fellowship Awards have been made every year since
the first in 1890, Achievement Award in 1941 to Miss Jane Keeler.
Educational Advisory Committse worked with Junior Chember of
Commerce. '

War Relief and Defense Committee set up. Donation of
bookse for Victory Book Drive. Classes in Nutrition, Home lursing,
First £id. Collection for subscriptions to Readers Digest for
use at Fort Niagara. War Bond Booth in Hotel Stetler. Bought
&3700 Series P War Bonds. Set up model blackout room in Histor-
icel Society Building. Financiel and hoaztess help at Induction
Center. Telephone Committee worked hard. $25.00 to Ambulance
Fund. Scholarship Fund, 51 loans of over $20,000 in 22 years.
Membership 564,

1942 President Mrs. Williem N. Scsgsong. Redio Progrens -
1o4k: ®*Winning Wers on the-Home Pront® end “Post-Wer Planning
for You and He.® AAUW members took course to explein ration
point system in verious stores throurhout city. Fellowship
contributions sdded to membership Gues. §364 sent to State
Fellowship Pund in 1944, Recezived Tresgury Awerd of Achievement
from Erie County Sevings Committee for greatest percentage of
membership being regular bond purchasers (90%). Achievenment
Lward for 1943 to Mrs. Stephan kerrill Clement. Empheasis on
legleletive affairs stressed. )

1okl Pregident Krs., Cherles E. Hathorn. Open peeting on Edu-
1946: cation - “Post War Educstion in U.S.% - SGI Bill of
Rights.® Specisl fund started to obtain perzanent meeting pleace.
Studio Theatre plays were sponsors both years for this fund.

$319 clecared.

Gift scholarship in honor of Mildred E. Ross of $100 a
yeer to en entering freshmesn, this scholarship to continue for
five years. -

Sponsored "I Am An Americen Day" program, &lso &gold tickets
for Buffaelo Philharmonic. Non~tresvel convention held 1944, Re=
solution that Branch endeavor to reach a broader understanding of
our miriority groups and thus our internationel relations, con-
sidered to be a distinctive contribution of University women as
en orgenized group. .

Over $1,000,000 sold at Bond Booth in 3-1/2 years. AAUW
sold most bonds in Book and Author Day Victory Loan Drive and
recelved several original manuscripts to present to State Teachers
end U.B. libraries. Proposed increased budgets for Buffalo
libraries. Sent food and clothing to University women in Europe.
Achievement Award 1945 to Mrs. Austin L. Kimball.



